
Subject: Re: Problem with dates in the Ethiopia datasets
Posted by kcaglaya@tulane.edu on Tue, 19 Dec 2017 22:03:34 GMT
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Hi Ladys,

Found it! 

I thought you were referring to general Recode Manuals which don't have specific information
about this issue. I found the word document for the 2011 survey in the "etir61" folder and it
confirms that the reporting of the dates are the same as in 2016.

I would like to thank you, Albert and Bridgette for your help and support.

Happy Holidays.

Regards,

Koray
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